Leaislation Committee

From: "~ G Brewer

Sent: Friday, 22 April 2016 3:51 PM

To: Legislation Committee; G Brewer

Subject: RE: Standing Committee on Legislation - Uncorrected Transcript
Importance: High

Dear David,

Re: Standing Committee on Legislation - Uncorrected Transcript Corrections

Further to your phone call to me last Tuesday 20th April, 2016 in respect to my transcript notations.
My corrections supplied to the Committee and as discussed:

Page5:
Paragraph 6 should read "Coercive Powers" not "collective"

Paragraph 7  should read "I geochem my blocks' not "'I saw sandalwood blocks"
Page 6:

Paragraph 1 should read "46 K's......... about 32 k's" not " kays ....... and about 32 kays"
Paragraph 1 should read " I had explorers in there, CRA" not "the"

Paragraph 1 should read 'a new nickel province up on my ground. Part of it" not "bore"

Page 8:

Paragraph 2 should read "The mines department has not forfeitured one tenement" not
"forwarded"

Page 11:

Paragraph 1  should read ""north west of Menzies”  not "north east"

Paragraph 9  should read "best land planning management systems" not "best planning"




